

MINUTES

IRVINE RESIDENTS WITH DISABILITIES ADVISORY BOARD REGULAR MEETING

April 4, 2017

Irvine Civic Center
Conference Room L-102
One Civic Center Plaza
Irvine, California

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the Irvine Residents with Disabilities Advisory Board was called to order on Tuesday, April 4, 2017, at 6:04 PM in the Conference Room L-102 of the Irvine Civic Center, located at One Civic Center Plaza, Irvine, California; Chair McLaughlin presiding.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: 8 BOARD MEMBER: JUSTIN CHOI

BOARD MEMBER: CAROL CONSTANTIN

BOARD MEMBER: GREGORY FELIX
BOARD MEMBER: DAYNA MONEY
BOARD MEMBER: RICHARD ROBERT
BOARD MEMBER: BARBARA STERN

VICE CHAIR: MEENA CHOCKALINGAM

CHAIR: JUNE McLAUGHLIN

ABSENT: 6 BOARD MEMBER: ANDREA DRAYER

BOARD MEMBER: DAVID GIBBONS
BOARD MEMBER: FRAN GUSTIN
BOARD MEMBER: PAUL HARVEY
BOARD MEMBER: KIMBERLYJEWELL
BOARD MEMBER: DENNIS NIGGL

INTRODUCTIONS

Program Coordinator Ryan McGraw introduced Lisa Rudloff, Deputy Director of Community Services and Dalia Powers, Council Executive Assistant to Mayor Pro Tempore Lynn Schott.

PRESENTATIONS

There were none.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD REPORTS

Announcements/Reports

1. Staff Announcements/Reports

Program Coordinator McGraw provided a Disability Services recreation programming update for March 2017 and announced events for April and May 2017.

2. Board Member Announcements/Reports

Chair McLaughlin reported the IRDAB presentation to the Community Services Commission has been postponed to a later date, yet to be determined.

Committee Announcements/Reports

3. Community Awards Program Nominations

There were none.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

There were none.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Judy Shen, Irvine resident and parent, commented about the need for a universally accessible playground in Irvine. She recited goals from Irvine's Master Plan and spoke about other accessible playgrounds in California, including Courtney's Sandcastle in San Clemente, and Tatum's Garden in Salinas and Shane's Inspiration, an organization that creates Universally Accessible Playgrounds.

Sara Hernandez, Child Psychologist, also spoke on the need for a Universal Designed Playground where "all" can play in Irvine.

BOARD BUSINESS

1. IRVINE RESIDENTS WITH DISABILITIES ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES

ACTION: Moved by Board Member Constantin, seconded by Board Member Stern and carried unanimously by members present to approve the minutes of the Irvine Residents with Disabilities Advisory Board regular meeting held March 7, 2017.

Ayes: 8 Chockalingam, Choi, Constantin, Felix, McLaughlin, Money, Robert, Stern

Noes: 0

Absent: 6 Drayer, Gibbons, Gustin, Harvey, Jewell, Niggl

2. PLANS, SPECIFICIATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR THE LAKEVIEW SENIOR CENTER OUTDOOR PATIO AND ROSE GARDEN REHABILITATION

Public Works Capital Improvement Program Administrator Thomas Perez and Senior Project Manager Kal Lambaz presented the staff report and responded to Board inquiries.

Discussion included information about Lakeview Senior Center outdoor patio and Rose Garden rehabilitation project and patio accessibility.

ACTION: Moved by Board Member Stern, seconded by Vice Chair Chockalingam and carried unanimously by members present to recommend the City Council approve the construction plans, specifications and contract documents for the Lakeview Senior Center Rehabilitation, Capital Improvement Project 361733.

Ayes: 8 Chockalingam, Choi, Constantin, Felix, McLaughlin, Money, Robert, Stern

Noes: 0

Absent: 6 Drayer, Gibbons, Gustin, Harvey, Jewell, Niggl

BOARD DISCUSSION

Disability Services Needs Assessment Update - Supervisor Blanco announced Ersoylu Consulting timeline strategies for the Disability Services Needs Assessment Survey, Community and Stakeholder meetings.

Disability Friendly Managers Award Criteria - Chair McLaughlin announced the Community Awards Program criteria and interview questions would be tabled to the next regular meeting.

Irvine Police Department Expansion of Services and Trainings Provided to Individuals with Disabilities - Vice Chair Chockalingam led a discussion and requested follow-up information on current training guidelines of the Irvine Police Department. The Board suggested the Irvine Police Department provide a community workshop on the Return Home Registry and how parents can best educate their children about emergency services personal encounters.

ADJOURNMENT at 7:08 PM on Tuesday, April 4, 2017.

van McGraw

Community Services Program Coordinator

Recording Secretary

-